RFP-NNH07147520R

Questions & Responses

January 11, 2007

1. Can the page limit for the Mission Suitability Volume be increased to 100 pages?

    Response: No

2. Are offerors required to provide an electronic copy of the Videotape on the CD-Rs that 
    contain all proposal files?

    Response: No, submit the videotape separately from electronic copy of the 
    proposal.
3. SOW Paragraph 5.6 sets forth the Television Facility Repair, Service, and Maintenance 

   Requirements.  Is the contractor expected to execute repair and maintenance 
   agreements with providers, or does NASA have maintenance and repair contracts in 
   place?

    Response: NASA has service agreements in place for maintenance and repair
    service.

4. Will you specify with who the NASA has service agreements and the remedial 
    maintenance response times?

   Response: No, this information will be given to the successful offeror.
5. Can a Table of Contents for the Mission Suitability Volume be excluded from the page

    count limitation?

    Response: Yes, (this revision will be included in amendment 2 of the Request for 

    Proposal).
6. Is there a backup server system for the master central server?

    Response: Yes

7. Will the Government permit offerors to submit a two-page Executive Summary 
    (excluded from the page limitation) with the Mission Suitability Volume? Such an 
    Executive Summary could be useful to evaluators by providing a high-level summary 
    of the offeror's proposal and placing into perspective the proposal sections that follow.
    Response:  Yes, (this revision will be included in amendment 2 of the Request for 

    Proposal).
8.  Does the Government want five (5) Exhibits B-1 and B-2?

      Response: Yes 
9. Is Exhibit B-3 for the RTO average cost per hour, is this the cost for the first contract 
      year or for all five years?

      Response: Exhibit B-3 RTO Average is for all five years.  The Government does 
      not want separate charts for each contract year. 
10. Will you send out a list of those who attended the site visit?

       Yes, here is the list of names of those who attended the site visit..
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	No.
	COMPANY
	NAME

	1
	K-MAR Industries, Inc.
	Ronald J. Benne Jr.

	2
	OMNITEC Solutions
	Peter Carlson

	3
	OMNITEC Solutions
	Dave Cornwell

	4
	OMNITEC Solutions
	Michael Lent

	5
	DigiComm Data Solutions
	Andre R. Watkins

	6
	DigiComm Data Solutions
	Darryl E. Harris

	7
	Crewestone Technologies, Inc.
	Robert A. Taborn

	8
	Crewestone Technologies, Inc.
	Marvin J. Jackson

	9
	Advocates in Manpower Management, Inc.
	Richard Porter

	10
	Advocates in Manpower Management, Inc.
	Jeffrey Elliott, Sr.

	11
	Advocates in Manpower Management, Inc.
	Robert Caldwell, Sr.

	12
	XtremeConcepts Systems
	Rhonda Hodges

	13
	XtremeConcepts Systems
	Carmel Alasagas

	14
	Empire Video
	Robert G. Care

	15
	Empire Video
	Robert H. Rositzke

	16
	Innovative Technologies, Inc.
	Karl Bennett

	17
	Innovative Technologies, Inc.
	Cliff Feldman

	18
	Paradigm 2000
	Marcus Lewis

	19
	Paradigm 2000
	Lester Lewis

	20
	Towne Group
	Charlie Towne

	21
	Towne Group
	Michael Heckman

	22
	Social & Health, Services, Ltd.
	Mark Mendez

	23
	Audio Video System
	Dave Raden

	24
	Audio Video System
	Brent Berger

	25
	Audio Video System
	Douglas Purvis

	26
	Maslow Media Group
	Carl Neubecker

	27
	Maslow Media Group
	Frank Giliotti

	28
	Maslow Media Group
	J. Charles Sterin

	29
	Dozier Technologies, Inc.
	Robert W. Dozier, Jr.

	30
	Bonnie Berko Productions
	Bonnie Berko

	31
	Atlantic Video
	Ted Nelson

	32
	Atlantic Video
	Roman Holton

	33
	Goodman Rose AV Services, LLC
	Mitchell S. Rose
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